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DATE: March 8, 2023

T0: ,
City of Lee’s Summit - Sue Pyles

Sue.PvIes@citvdfls.net _ - pH'one 969-1245

RE: Application #PL2023-037 — VACATION OF EASEMENT — a portion of an existing sanitary sewer
easement located across 800 NW Chipman Rd

FROM: Hector Soto, Jr., AICP, Senior Planner

The applicant has requested the City vacate a portion of the existing sanitary sewer easement located
across the property addressed 800 NW Ward Rd. Please see accompanying exhibits in CityView.

Please check your records to see if you have any utility lines in the subject easement, then sign and return
the form below so we can evaluate this request and begin processing the vacation if agreeable to all
concerned.

Please email your response to Hector Soto, Jr., (Hector.Soto@cityofls.net) by March 17, 2023. If you have
any questions, please call the applicant, David Olson, at 913-662-2630.

g I have no objection to the requested vacation of the easement requested.

| object to the proposed vacation because

Signature <"’///E\66 Date 3/ & /2. i

Title De,u E;A(} \“’\.t’f}"f‘

Company C'L'l"i\) th (-CLCL‘S gbkmw\; J(

Development Services
220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063 | P: 816.969.1200 | F: 816.969.1221 | cityofLS.net

Page 1



